DALELAS
SsCHOOL
DISTRICT

Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachel Alpert
Assistant Superiniendent

2024-2025
Board of Directors
Ed Dressel
Lu Ann Mevyer
Rob Ogilvie
Zach Steele
Jon Woods

Juli Lichtenberger
Board Seeretary

Please join us at our
school board meetings.
Uniess otherwise
scheduled the board
meets the second and
fourth Mondays
of the month,

District Office
Board Room
6:30 p.m.

Mission Statement
Dallas School District
is cenfered on students,
powered by
collaboration, built on
equity, and driven by
excellence.

Our Vision
Each student is known
by name, strength, and
need — pursuing a life

of engagement,
innovation, and
SHECESS,

Tagline:
Ask vourself...Is it
good for Kids?

Dallas School District
111 SW Ash Street
Dallas OR 97338
503.623.5594 ph

1.0

2.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Agenda
Board Meeting
September 23, 2024
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/{/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the Agenda

Good News

3.1 Lyle’s new Structured Learning Program (SLP) 1s off to a great

start.
Public Comment

Announcements
5.1 September & October Calendars

5.1.1  Next Board Meeting October 14, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
5.1.2  Citizens Oversight Commaittee Meeting

October 1, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
5.1.3  District Equity Advisory Committee Meeting

October 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

Consent Agenda
6.1 Approval of the September 9, 2024 Board Minutes

Building Metrics Report —~ Tim Larson & Todd Baughman
Integrated Plan Progress Annual Report — Nick Ingalls
Citizens Oversight Committee Application (Board Action)
Assistant Superintendent Contract (Board Action)

Policies First Read

1.1 GCDA/GDDA -~ Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting

11.2  EBCA - Safety Threats

11.3  LBEA -~ Resident Student Denial for Virtual Charter School
Attendance

11.4  JHFE/GBNAB - Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting
Requirements

11,5 JEA — Compulsory School Attendance

Administrative Rules (Information Only)

12.1  JEA-AR — Compulsory Attendance Notices and Citations

122 IGBAF-AR - Special Education — Individualized Education
Program (1EP)

293

299

305

306

308
311



14.0

15.0

Reports
13.1  Enrollment Report 326
13.2  Citizens Oversight Committee Draft Minutes 328

Executive Session per ORS 192.660
(2)(1) To Evaluate the Employment-Related Performance of District
Personnel

Adjourn



www.dallas.k12.orus

Phone: 503.623.5594 « Fax: 503.623.5597 « Address: 111 SW Ash Street - Dallas, Oregon 97338

e

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Public Participation in Board Meetings

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” Itis during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
later in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend aliowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. if
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2} If you wish to address the Board remotely {via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors; Ed Dressel o Lu Ann Meyer  Rob Ogilvie » Zach Steele ¢ Jonathan Woods



3} If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have guestions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dailas School District.

Al public meetings, assemblhies and celebrations hetd by the Dallas School District 2 are required 1o be accessible (o persons with disabilities

under Title 11 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are available upon request to persons who reguire alternatively
formatted materials or auxiliary aids o ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business davs 1o arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

3O Reception

Dallas School Distriet 2

1L SW Ash Street Or: ¢-mail compliance.ofticeridsd2 org
Daflas, OR 97338

503-623-5594




277

wiED T

1
4
FoAAs SRR N A el b I R S S B B R s

04 05

No School Orientation First Day of
Holiday Day for Schocl for All
Buildings Grades

13 14

b
-1
el

09 it

Board Meeting Citizens
6:30 p.m. Oversight
Committee

Meeting

530 p.m.

fa
&

it

15 16 17 & 19 20 24

3y A

5
cFbn

)
£
Bub
N o
Bl
nm%ﬁ
5.5
i

B,

i

22 23

Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.

2 AN Es
25 30
el *




Citizens
Oversight
Committee
Meeting
5:30 p.m.

District Equity
Advisory
Committee
Meeting
5:00 p.m.

MNo Scheol
State inservice
Day
13 14 15 16 17 18 14
Homecoming Homecoming Homecoming Homecoming Homecoming
Week Week Week Week Week
Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.
20 21 22 23 24 25 28

o

28
Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.

28

Board Work
Session with
Dalias High
School
8:00 a.m.

30

31

No School
Assessment
Day

278



Minutes
Board Meeting
September 9, 2024
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/|/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Present: Rob Ogilvie, Ed Dressel, Zach Steele, Jon Woods, Lu Ann Meyer, Steve Spencer, Juli
Lichtenberger, Annie Edmiston, Rachel Alpert, Sean Johnson, Bob Archer, Ann Zichl, Tyler
Lalack, Tami Montague, Tim Larson, Todd Baughman, Liz Postlewait

Visitors: Lydia Hodge, Stephanie Hofferber, Amanda Perrigo, Kelli McGuire, Danielle [andis,
Ryan Rowley, Danielle Bull, Glenda Instenes, Jenniec White, Eleis Vreeland, Ben Rowley

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
Board Vice-Chair, Rob Ogilvie, welcomed the audience. Rob Ogilvie will chair the

meeting this evening.

Approval of the Agenda
Zach Steele moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Ed Dressel. No discussion. The

motion passed unanimously.

Good News

3.l

3.2

Barbara Nolan donated, to the district, a projector and screen which had betonged
to her late husband Michael Nolan.

Oakdale had a very successful orientation day. We also held two parent
information sessions for kindergarten families. We had nearly 100% attendance.
This allowed kindergarten teachers to frontload parents with information about
Oakdale and kindergarten. Great start to the 2024-25 school year.

Good news was shared with the Board.

Swearing in of Student Representative

4.1

Student Report — Annie Edmiston
Steve Spencer, Superintendent, administered the oath of office to Annie Edmiston
as the Student Representative.

Annie Edmiston shared highlights from Dallas High School including the first
week of school.

Public Cemment
No public comment.

279



6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

280

Announcements

6.1 September Calendar
6.1.1 Next Board Meeting September 23, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
6.1.2  Citizens Oversight Committec Meeting September 10, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
6.1.3  District Equity Advisory Committee Meeting October 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

Consent Agenda

7.1 Approval of the August 26, 2024 Board Minutes

7.2 Stafting Report
Zach Steele moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Jon Woods. No
discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Report — Tami Montague

Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services, shared the financial report for month ending
August 2024, The unaudited final report was provided. The monthly financial highlights
and assurances report was explained.

Collaborative Commitment Agreements (Board Action)

Steve Spencer shared both unions have representatives in the room this evening. This 1s
an agreement that guides the work we do. Ed Dressel made a motion to pass and sign the
Collaborative Commitment for 2024-2025, seconded by Jon Woods. No discussion. The
motion passed unanimously. The documents were signed by Board members, Association
lcadership and Administers.

Administrative Rules (Information Only)
10.1  LEFAA-AR — Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs

Reports

11.1  Healthy and Safe Schools Annual Report — Bob Archer
Bob Archer, Director of Facilities, shared highlights from the annual statement.

11.2  Facilities Updates — Bob Archer
Bob Archer shared highlights of facility and bond projects. Bob Archer talked
about future bond projects which will begin in the spring and summer of 2025,
The contract with the current bond general contractor will be terminated this
week. Discussion was held.

11.3  Charter School Enrollment Reports

11.4  Charter School Iinancial Reports

11.5 Charter Schoo! Minutes and Agendas

Discussion [tems
12.1  Oregon School Boards Association Legislative Roadshow
Those that can attend have been registered.



281

13.0  Adjourn at 7:08 p.m.

Board Chair / Lu Ann Meyer Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date



282

e Uil g
1250 SE Holman Ave

Dallas OR 97338
owwwdallas Klg orus e

LA

Here are the visualizations for the four key metrics (Graduation Rates, 9th On-Track, Regular
Attendance, and OSAS ELA/Math/Science). Below are key noticings and arcas of significance

from the data:

1. Graduation Rates:

> Statistically Significant Trends:
o DHS's graduation rates peaked in 2019-20 at 85.5% but have since declined, with
a notable drop to 72.8% in 2022-23, This contrasts with the state rates, which
have remained relatively stable.
o The largest decline occurred for the Hispanic student group, dropping from 81.8%
in 2021-22 to 59.1% in 2022-23.
>  Areas of Improvement:
o The overall graduation rate for DHS is currently below the state average,
indicating room for improvement, particularly for underserved racial and
poverty-atfected students.

> Strengths:
¢ The school showed significant improvement in 2019-20 before the subsequent

decline, suggesting past potential to recover.

2. 9th On-Track:

=  Statistically Significant Trends:
o The DHS 6th On-Track rate rebounded 1n 2022-23 to 83.5%, now alighing closely
with the state average (83.6%).
o Improvement was seen across most subgroups, though there were some data
inconsistencies (e.g., 'error' for Hispanic students).
> Areas of Improvement:
o The DHS rate dipped to 73.5% 1n 2021-22, showing the need for consistent
improvement across all years.
> Strengths:
o Positive recovery in 2022-23 for all measured subgroups after a decline during the

previous years.
3. Regular Attendance:

> Statistically Significant Trends:

hr B R N R

Fim Larson, Principal Main Office 503.623.8336
Fax 503.623.4669

Shannton Ritter, Assistant Principal Home - -

. 1 . . = - 3.831.1¢
Ron Snively, Athletic Director Of The Athletic DC"E";‘;‘E;;";ngfﬁgﬁ;ﬁfﬁ
Erica \/\-’;ebeihaus - TOSA DR q GONS 503.623 5594

DI P e ol K i o ok A S e T S S S S S R E R Rt




283

1250 SE Holman Ave

Dallas OR 97338
www.dallas k12 or.us

rrmasE

Regular attendance has consistently declined, dropping from 82.8% in 2018-19 to

just 56% 1in 2023-24, with the most recent YTD at 77.7%.
o The most affected groups are poverty-affected and Hispanic students, though both

O

groups saw improvement in the Y'TD 2024 data,
> Areas of Improvement:

o Attendance rates are well below the pre-pandemic levels and the state averages,

especially for underserved groups.

> Strengths:
o Early YTD 2024 data show a potential recovery for all subgroups, signaling that

efforts to improve attendance may be gaining traction.

4. OSAS (ELA, Math, Science):

> Statistically Significant Trends:

ELA and Math scores are significantly below the pre-pandemic levels, with Math
being particularly concerning at just 16% in 2023-24 for DHS.

Science scores also show a decline, with the 2023-24 figure standing at 22%.

G

O

> Areas of Improvement:
o Math and Science scores are below state averages and show a consistent decline,

particularly in Math.
> Strengths:
o ELA scores, although lower than betfore, arc comparable to state averages,
suggesting a relative strength 1n this subject area.
This data indicates a need for strategic focus on improving graduation rates, regular attendance,

and OSAS scores, especially in Math and Science.

R e I A Ty S Ty A B S e B TV Ty T R T e e N T s ey
Tim Larson, Principal Main Ofhice 503.623.8336
on Ritter, Assistant Principal . Fax 503.623.4669
%hanél -n,§1, ;\j’h?(,tc Director P Home Athletic Department 503.831.1976
on snivery, Athiet Of The Dallas School District
503.623.5594

Erica Wiebelhaus - TOSA DRAGONS



284

El w L f
e L LSS W 2 Y \9 o
1250 SE Holman Ave
Dallas OR 97338
www.dallas ki2.or.us
........ B e T B S T o e LT
O5AS Scores (DHS vs. State)
e Mutric
80 Pt ‘um\ ~@« (JSAS ELA (DHS)
=" g —e 0545 ELA (State}
—— [I3AS Math (D115}
TOF O —%— 0SAS Math (Stale)
e —a— [5AS Science {DHS)
—a— (OSAS Science {Siate)
80+
/ol
fw)]
E
= 501
53
b
&
40}
30k
pies
oS N > > 1 i 2 7
o D N3 N & > ¥ A
o ~? > ® 0y 2 = W
Year
Regular Attendance (DHS vs. State)
a Motric
90 b . ~&- Regular Attendance {OHS]
\\\ -~ Regidar Aliendance {5tate)
\\
85| .
Y
s —— -
80 ?‘"‘-"_‘”“‘—-ﬂ?f—“ ]
v »
z !
= Jar ‘1
4] I
b4 A ’
] I
& FO a\\ /
\ . ’
by 14
A £
\\ \\ [
65 N e /
(Y e I3
1y Ty [
\ ’,f‘ ~ - 7
[S54: \\\ /’r’ ‘\\\ ’Jl
\ - ~ r
‘wr' \\Hf
5“) L i 1 L 1 1 1
> NP 7 D ahs i W A e
i N ~i NE S S N N v
g T + 3 ~ W 0 % &
Year
Tim Larson, Principal Main Office 503.623.8336
: : IR Fax 503.623.4669
shannon Ritter Assistant Principal Home Athletic Department 503.8311976
- ¥ Of The Dallas School District

Erica Wiebelhaus - TOSA

DRAGONS

503.623.5594



Dallas OR 97338
__www.dallas k12.orus

9th On-Track (DHS vs, State)

P Melric
e - -#- 9t on Track (DHS]
84 /ﬁ —a— 9th on Fack {stetel
i TR
e g s
P :’
82 ,/ ;
I’ /
’, i
” I
i3] ,’ ’,r
% 80 o ;
o s
& )
& [
E r
3 7z
& jal /
4
’
[
7
!
4
76F /
!
!
L
Ly ’
T4} / il S /s
T4
1 Fl 4 i
N N 2 ke it s
N N o Ny IR 1
> &> oY Sv g S
v v 4" v WV £V
Year
Graduation Rates {(DHS vs. State)
Melic
90.0 —e- Graduation {DHS)
—a— UraduJation (State)
e 3¥eaf Completion (DHY)
B7.5T o a-Year Campietion (Statey A g
Bh.0
@
=3
D825¢F
[
@
4
[
o 80.¢
9——""'/’;/’0— ‘\"\
‘/"M ,’, \"-..\
77.5¢F / ’1 S
- F “
» h
7 -~
@ ~
75.0r g .
7251 ) , ‘ ?
a4 N D 3 A% i ks
& 3 g o o e o
e © > 5 ° 3 2
Year

ce 503.623.8336
Fax 503.623.4669

Athletic Department 503.831.1976
Dallas School Dhstrict
503.623.5594

Tim Larson, Principal
Shannon Ritter, Assistant Principal Home
Ron Snively, Athletic Director Of The

Erica Wiebelhaus - TOSA DRAGONS

285



2023-2024

June 14, 2024 (Final Year Report)
2023-2024 2022-2023
Credits earned/Credits 461.465/598.465 607.79/724.245
attempted =77% = 84%
Students “on track” to 0% N/A

graduate (earning 4-5 credits
or more in semester and/or
having 4-5 or fewer credits
remaining to graduate)

4-year Graduates

26 (includes 1 early graduate} | 39

5-year Graduates

10 4

Regular Attenders (Percent of
students attending 50% or
more of classes)

32.9% 26%

Discipline Information

8 Out-of-school suspensions N/A
(vaping related offences)

Continuous Improvement Plan

MCAP Goeal:

All Morrison students will complete and/or graduate high school, MCAP contributes to
the Dallas High School student achievement goai for student 4-year graduation rate.
MCAP also contributes to student achievement of 5th-year graduation and high schoot
comgpletion.

Metrics for Progress Monitoring:
¢ Credits needed at student entry
s Individual credits earned/attempted
« Individual Student Attendance

Actions Leading to Goal Achievement:
s Student attendance self-tracking {daily)
s Student transcript review {monthiy)
e Advisory groups (daily)
MORR intervention time (daily/monthly)
PLC review of student data and concerns (weekly}
Positive Behavior Supports (ongoing)
Mental and physical health supports (ongeing)

& @& o @

286



287

ey

s

O

e

dpod

!

o - &= -

-0 - O

s ol T -

<‘(Uf T, L(})')
v Q :

- n

G

©

Eotbe (]




o
48]
A

'31ISgaM JOOYIS J31JeYd JO 10141SIP
oY1 01 JodaJs ayy 1sod pue Juswwod djjgnd 4o Ajlunlioddo yum Sunssw uado

e e pieoq SuIUIaA0S Jlay) 0] suonsanb aAnelleu Jodal [enuue J1ayl Jussasd -
101 paJinbaJ sJe syusidoal yis -

uolneluaws|dwi Ul Siallleq pue siaydew asoyl SpJemol
$$34304d UO 303|434 1BY] SUO(ISaNb aAl_IIBU OM] JO SISISUOD 1i0dal [enuue $,300

P3aIM3IAal aue siXlew ssaldold yaiym ul siodad Alsanenb sey ueid palesdalu) ayy




289

'$$322NnS pue ‘uolieaouul ‘yuawadedus Jo ayi
e 3uinsind — paau pue ‘Y33uaiis ‘Dweu Ag umouy| aq [|Im JuaPNIs yoeg :q - 3WoINQD

"S90UBIIadX3 |eUOIIBINPS 3SIBAIP 01 SSIIIE AARY |[IM SIUIPNIS ||V I - BWONNQ

'siauled| pajejndal pue ‘djes ‘padedua se |eijuajod J1ay) sziwixew
01 papaau spoddns [euol1eINPa 3yl 03 SSAIIB BABY ||IM SIUIPNIS ||V :F - aW0IINQO

'SJUaPN1S JNo 10§ 1oddns jo waisAs
IPIM 1DLIISIP ANO uayldualls ||Im siap|oydiels yum diysiauued inQ 1y - awonnp

Salooing



290

'dnoJo AIosSIApY ‘AHLd ‘SdD “428uigJly - paau ‘Yidualls ‘swepN

"‘uojsuedxs UOI3LINPI SAIIBUISY|Y
‘uoisuedxa 31D ‘YieA/v13 Ul suondope wnindiIn) - s3duaLIadXd [BUOIIRINPS 3SIBAIQ

"IN0 SP33U G -3 peasds 0] (s1uapnis apeJsd pag 3uippe) ‘MM 1o 8ulinioniisal
‘We3| aduepuUaNlY 10141SIQ ‘s1a11eA Ae@ AlaAT - syaoddns jeuoileonpa 0} ssa2dy

'suejd uojjedlunwiwod/sunsyew ‘aienbsiualed - siapjoya)els yum diysiaulied

:S3W0J31N0 O] pol] S2is9lells

Ul 5316310435 pup S3W02INQ Y3 03 6UIINGLIIU0I SSA1B04d JnoA 33s noA op moy ‘uonpzuawaldws
- upjd uo 133}fa. pup sasuodsas uonI3|fal |[DJaNO/SI1NIDW SSAIBO0Id INOA MIINIL NOA Sy




291

‘1 3Je Aay3l adaym siuspnis |je 3uisaw Jo 3_856
01 dulppe ‘Yijeay |euaw Ajje1oadsa ‘Spaau 9SIaAIp JO 3sea4ou| - pasu ‘YiSuanys ‘sweN

3 naip {yyjeay ‘saousids) suondope

WININJ1UND [eUOIJIpPE SUBW SIUIRIISUOD 193PpNg - S9IUDLIDAX3 [BUOIIBINPS 3SIBAI(Q
pauued Ajjeuisuo se sjoau)e] 03 pappe 138 1,upip QIAY - sHoddns [euoileanpa 0} ssady
sdnoJ3 |ed20]) yim

sdiyssouiied Sulusyidualls ‘UoIIBDIUNWIWOD Aem OM] - SIapjoyayels yum diysiaulied

:S3W0J1IN0 0] Poll YIMO0uD J0]) Sealy




292

i.i?.www e

& Citizens Oversight Committee

Application for Citizens Oversight Committee Member

et NAME: * loccueation: N
DALLAS |

SCHOOL
BISTRICTY

R N
R 4 . E R N . s
:b T2 o, g:}&‘ & t@«t‘l‘;; Ay el "\,:_»};-‘&‘9 e o B e o,

ADDRESS: " Home Phone:
Cell Phone:
E-mall Address:

i N 'y e . Y0 ? y

Team Member Expectations:

= Attend scheduled COC meetings
* Participate in Board meetings as needed to provide updates on progress

What contribution do you think you would make to the Committee?

ST LR B
Y, Wamp 300

What experience do you have related to this type of work?

p P . WD 3
(B e et el 85 e T o A Y e B

i, . 1.
AR T Ched T B et B

in order to help us have a well-rounded group, we would Hke to know what committees or organizations

you are involived with.

B —

l %Qﬁ i v WA Sean, e At T Ry wfy o ey anea el T ol TR

B o et by YRR TN (R e T A, SRR T hde
L

Please return this form to Jull Lichtenberger by e-mall, jull.lichtenbercer@dsd2.0rg
or by mail, 111 SW Ash Street, Dalias, OR 37338

This application could be subjected to release with a public records reguest.



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
RACHEL ALPERT
AND
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
POLK COUNTY, DALLAS, OREGON

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 23rd day of September, 2024, between Dallas
School District No, 2, hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT, and Rachel Alpert hereinafter
referred to as ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT is desirous of securing an ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT to
perform the duties of the assistant superintendent including all aspects of a Director of Human
Resources under the general supervision of the superintendent for the 2024-25, 2025-26, and
2026-27 fiscal years; and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT and ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT believe a written
employment agreement is necessary to describe specifically their relationship and to serve as the
basis of effective communication between them as they fulfill their governance and
administrative functions in the operation of the educational program of the schools;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the DISTRICT
hereby employs the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT for said DISTRICT, and the
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT hereby accepts such employment upon the terms and
conditions following:

I. TERM. This Employment Agreement for the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT will
begin July 1, 2024, and continue through and terminate June 30, 2027, except as modified
by this Agreement. This Agreement is for a fixed period of time and expires on June 30,
2027. This section constiluies notice of contract nonrenewal under ORS 342.513. This
Agreement shall automatically expire at the end of its stated Term. At the time of the
Superintendent’s evaluation of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT during the second
year of this contract, the Superintendent may recommend extension to the Term of this
Agreement to the school board for approval. Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit the
parties from mutually agreeing to change one or more of the terms of this Agreement in

the future,

2, SALARY. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be paid $158,788 for the period
from July I, 2024, through June 30, 2025 which represents an increase from the 2023-24
salary equal to the cost of living allowance (COLA) and Step (3%) that s provided to
teachers in the Dallas Education Association. The salary for subsequent years of this
Agreement will also be increased by the same COLA and Step (3%) provided to teachers

Dallas School District No. 2
Assistant Superintendent’s Contract

Fage [

293



in the Dallas Education Association. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’S salary
shall be paid through equal monthly payments.

DUTRES. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall perform faithfully the duties of
Assistant Superintendent for the District and such duties as prescribed by the laws of the
State of Oregon and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the Board. The
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall devote her time, skill, labor, and attentions to
the dutics of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT during the Term of this Agreement;
provided, however, that the Assistant Superintendent may, with concurrence by the
Superintendent, undertake consultative work, speaking engagements, writing, lecturing,
or other professional duties and obhigations.

PROFESSIONAL GROWTH OF ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT. The
DISTRICT encourages the continumng professional growth of the ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT through participation, as she might decide in light of the duties of
the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, in:

A. the operations, programs and other activities conducted or sponsored by local,
state and national assoclations; and

B. seminars and courses offered by public or private educational institutions; and

C. informational meetings with other persons whose particular skills or backgrounds
would serve to improve the capacity of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT to

perform her professional responsibilities for the DISTRICT.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’S LICENSE. The  ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT shall maintain throughout the life of this Agreement a valid and
appropriate license to act as ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT as required by the State
of Oregon. Should the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT fail to maintain such a license
in good standing, the DISTRICT may immediately terminate this Agreement.

EVALUATION. Each academic year during the Term of this Agreement, the
Superintendent and the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall meet to evaluate the
work of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT. The evaluation shall be based on the
total scope of work assigned to the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT may
undertake consultative work, speaking engagements, writing and other professional
activities for honoraria and expenses, provided such activities do not interfere with the
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’S normal duties.

WORK YEAR/HOLIDAYS, The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be required
to render twelve (12) months of full and reguiar service to the DISTRICT during the year
except that she shall be entitled to the following holidays: Independence Day, Labor Day.

Dallas School District No. 2
Assistant Superiniendent’s Cantrace

Fage 2

294



10.

1.

Veteran’s Day, Thanksgiving holhidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’s Day,

Martin Luther King Jr.’s birthday, Presidents’ Day, Memorial, and Juneteenth. If

Christmas Day or New Year’s Day falls on a Saturday or a Sunday, the preceding IFriday
or the following Monday may be taken as a paid holiday.

WORK YEAR/VACATION. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be entitled
to twenty-five (25) days’ vacation. No more than ten (10) vacation days may be carried
over into subsequent years, For any unused days, the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
will be compensated at her daily per diem rate or put into a TSA or any
portion/combination of both as directed by the employee. The TSA will follow all
regulations as laid out by law. Any time taken off during winter, spring or summer breaks
must be counted among the twenty-five {25) vacation days. Upon termination of this
Agreement, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT will be paid out accrued vacation leave.

PAID LEAVES. (Leave days in A, B, and C below are not cumulative.)

A. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shali have three (3) days available for
personal leave.

B. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall have five (5) days available for
critical iliness in the event of a critical tllness of a member of the ASSISTANT

SUPERINTENDENT’S family.

C. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall have five (5) days available for
bereavement leave in the event of a death of a member of the ASSISTANT

SUPERINTENDENT’S family.

FRINGE BENEFITS. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be entitled to
participate in the following fringe benefits:

Al PERS: The DISTRICT shall “pickup” and pay a 6% employee contribution to the
Public Employees Retirement System.

B. Professional Dues: Professional/civic dues in full for COSA, AASA, and one
civic organization.

C. The DISTRICT will reimburse the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT for any
expenses actually incurred in the performance of duties for the DISTRICT.

D. Insurance:  The DISTRICT shall provide for medical, dental, and vision
insurance coverage and participation in the DISTRICT'S Section 125
(“cafeteria”) plan, on an equal basis to that provided the Dallas School District
administrative group for medical, dental and vision coverage.

Dallas School District No. 2
Assixtant Superintondent s Confract

Page 3

295



Life Insurance: The DISTRICT shall provide term life insurance with death
benefits in the amount of $100,000,

Disability Insurance:  The DISTRICT shall provide Long Term Disability
Insurance including extensive care coverage as provided to the Dallas School
District Administrative Group.

Sick Leave: The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall accumulate sick leave
as provided by Oregon law.

Technology  Stipend.: The expectation 1s that the ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT is accessible  24/7, therefore the ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT shall receive a monthly allowance on an equal basis to that
provided the Dallas School District administrative group for communication
related expenses including phone, data, nternet connection or any other
technology that will assist with communication while the SUPERINTENDENT is
out of the office.

Professional Development: The DISTRICT shall pay for all tuition, and related
cxpenses, that are incurred by the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT i the

completion of her professional development plan.

Travel  Allowance: The Board shall provide the ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT with a monthly stipend of $500 to compensate the
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT for use of a personal vehicle for all in-district
travel while on District business. Out-of-district travel will be reimbursed at the
IRS rate.

Tax-deferred annuitv: The DISTRICT shall make contributions toward deferred
compensation plan  (e.g., IRA, 403B, 457, etc) of the ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT’S selection. The monthly contribution shall be 9% of
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’S monthly salary.

Retention Incentive: The DISTRICT recognizes the value of continuity at the
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT level and in an eftort to promote stability by
keeping the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT in Dallas, a retention incentive
will be accrued at the rate of $4,699.20 per year for a total of $14,097.60 over the
three-year contract. Payout of the retention incentive will take place under the
following terms: If still employed by the District on June 1, 2026, a $4,699.20
retention incentive will be paid in the June, 2026, payroll. And, if still employed
by the District on June 1, 2027, 2 $9,398.40 retention incentive will be paid in the
June, 2027, payroll. If at any point in the contract, the ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT vacates her position due to health-related issues, she will
receive in her final paycheck, any retention incentive that has been accrued, but
not paid out. For example, if the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT vacates her
position on May 1, 2026 due to health-related issues, she would receive the

Dalfas Schonl District No. 2
Assistant Superintendents Contract

Page 4

296



12.

13.

Dallus Scheol Disirict No. 2

$4,699.20 retention incentive. [{ the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT separates
from cmployment with the District for any reason other than a health-related
reason, the retention incentive will not be paid out upon separation.

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT.

A. Termination at the request of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT: In the event
the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT intends to act lo terminale this
employment Agreement prior to its termination day, she shall notfy the
DISTRICT no later than sixty (60) days prior to the date of separation of her
intent to terminate the agreement.

B. Termination by Mutual Consent: This contract may be terminated at any ume by
the mutual consent of the parties.

C. Termination  Without ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENTS Concurrence (For
Cause). In the event the DISTRICT intends to act to terminate this emplovment
contract  prior to s termination datc for cause, ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT shall be entitled to a due process hearing betore the Board
prior to the oceurrence of any purported act of termination. For cause shall mean
the grounds for dismissal in ORS 342.865(1), imcluding gross neglect of duty or
gross unfitness, as those terms arc defined by the Oregon Teacher Standards and
Practices Commission. Due process shall include at least a written notice of the
reasons why the DISTRICT is considering termination of this employment
contract, the right to appear before the Board in closed executive meeting or
public hearing, at the option of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’S choice,
and the right to a written decision describing the results of the hearing. The
DISTRICT shall give the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT no less than tcn
(10) days written notice in advance of termination. This provision does not
constitule a waiver of any rights the DISTRICT or ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT may have to enforce this employment contract in the courts
under contract or other applicable law.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY. The DISTRICT shall hold harmless and indemnity the
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT from any and all demands, claims, suits, and fegal
proceedings brought against the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT in her individual
capacity or in her official capacity as an agent and employee of the DISTRICT, provided
the incident arose while the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT was acting within the
scope of employment. In no case will individual Board members be considered
personally liable for indemnifying the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT against such
demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings.

If, in the good faith opinion of ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, conflict exists
regarding legal defenses to a third-party claim against the ASSISTANT
SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT (i.e., pressing the defense of one party would tend

b3

Assistent Superiniendent s Contract

FPage 3

297



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

to injure the other party), the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT may engage separate
counsel, and the DISTRICT shall indemnify the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT for
the costs of such counsel, subject to the same limitations, provisions, and exceptions set
forth above. The DISTRICT shall not, however, be required to pay the costs of any legal
proceeding in the event the DISTRICT and the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT have
adverse interests in any litigation,

CRITICISMS/COMPLAINTS. The Board, individuaily and collectively, agrees that
any criticism or complaint about the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT the Board 1s
made aware of, shall be promptly shared with the Superintendent for initial steps to
resolve the complaint.

APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement 15 subject to all applicable laws of the state of
Oregon.

MODIFICATION. This Agreement supersedes all prior Agreements and understandings
between the parties. The parties may, during the term of this Agreement, mutually agree
to modify any of its terms. Any modifications wili be in writing, signed by both parties
and attached to this document.

SAVINGS CLAUSE. If it is found that any specific clause of this Agreement 1$ or
becomes illegal under either federal or state law, such illegal clause will be excised from
this Agreement, with all remaining clauses to remain in full force and effect.

ATTORNEY’S FEES. In the event suit or arbitration is filed to enforce any of the terms
of this Agreement, the court shall award to the prevailing party, its actual attorney's fees
and costs as established by invoice and relevant billing records, including those on
appeal, 1f appeal is taken.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DISTRICT pursuant to the authority of its Board of Directors has
caused two originals of this Agreement to be signed in the name of the DISTRICT by the Chair

of the School Board and the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT.

DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2, DALLAS, OREGON

By Date
Chair, Board of Directors
By Date

Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Dallas School District No. 2
Assistant Superinfendent’s Contrace

Page 6

298



Dallas School District 2

Code: GCDA/GDDA
Adopted:
Orig. Code(s): GCDA/GDDA; GCDA/GDDA-AR

Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting *
(Version 2)

[n a continuing effort to ensure the safety and welfare of students and staft, the district shall require certain
individuals to submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting as required by law. This includes
employees, contractors, volunteers and others.

Requirements for Employees {{'1not Licensed, Certified or Registered by the Teachers Standards
Practices Commission {TSPCH

All newly hired employees® not identified under Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 342.223° are required to
submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting as required by law. A newly hired employee 1s not
subject to fingerprinting if the district has evidence on file that the person successfully completed a state
and national criminal records check for a previous employer that was a school district or private school,
and has not resided outside the state between the two periods of employment{°},

An individual shall be subject to the collection of fingerprint information, only after the offer of
employment from the district. Fees associated with criminal records checks and-fingerprinting-for
individuals applying for employment with the district and not requiring licensure shall be paid by the
Fdiswrict.} Fees associated with fingerprinting for same shall be paid by the findividual. An individual may
request the fee be withheld from the amount otherwise due the individual. The district will withhold this
amount only upon request of the subject individual .4

The district fmay®}shatl-net} begin the employment of an individual fon a probationary basis pending}
fhefore} the return and disposition of the required criminal records checks.

i the district wants to include the larger section on TSPC-licensed employees (see p. 2), keep this bracketed language. If the
district does not want to include the larger section on TSPC-licensed individuals, omit this bracketed language.}

2 Any individual hired within the last three months. This does not include an employee hired within the last three months if the
district has evidence on file that meets the definition in Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-021-0510(11)(b).

F ORS 342.223 includes teachers, administrators, personnel specialist, school nurses, persons participating in supervised clinical
practice experience, practicum or internship as a teacher, administrator or personnel specialist. See statute for details.

* As is defined in OAR 381-021-0510(9); includes school districts, the Oregon School for the Deaf, and educational program
under the Youth Corrections Education Program, public charter schools and ESDs.

5 {Additional exception applies through July 1, 2024, See ORS 326.603(4)(b).}

® Decisions regarding which employees may begin before the return of the required criminal records checks must be made in a
nondiscriminatory manner,

R4/04/24 | SL. Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
1-6

299



When the criminal records check indicates an individual has been convicted of any crimes’ prohibiting
employment, the individual will not be employed, or if employed will be terminated. When the criminal
records check indicates an individual has knowingly made a false statement as to the conviction of any
crime, the individual fmay}-fwiH-ret} be employed by the district, or if employed by the district fmay{
fwitl be terminated. An mdividual who fails to disclose the presence of convictions that would not
otherwise prohibit employment or contract with the district as provided by law fmayHHwitnet] be
employed by the district. Employment termination shail remove the individual from any district policies,
collective bargaining provisions regarding dismissal procedures and appeals and the provisions of
Accountability for Schools for the 21st Century Law.

certtication or registration-with Teacher

OR
fRequirements for TSPC Licensed, Certified or Registered Individuals

1.  Any individual who is applying for a license as a teacher, administrator or personnel specialist is
subject to a criminal records check and fingerprinting, unless the individual has submitted to such a
check through the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) within the previous three
vears, or has remained continuously licensed by or registered with TSPC for a different license or
registration for which the individual has already submitted to a criminal records check and

fingerprinting.

2. Any individual who is applying for an initial certificate under ORS 342.475 as a school nurse shall
submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting with TSPC.

3. Any individual who is applying for a registration as a public charter school teacher or administrator
with TSPC shall submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting with TSPC.

4. Any individual applying for reinstatement of an Oregon license or registration as a teacher,
administrator or personnel specialist, or a certificate as a school nurse with the TSPC, whose license,
registration or certificate has lapsed for at ieast three years, shall submit to a criminal records check
and fingerprinting with TSPC.

5. Any individual registering with the TSPC for student teaching, practicum or internship as a teacher,

administrator or personnel specialist, if the individual does not hold a current license issued by TSPC
and has not submitted to a criminal records check by TSPC within the previous three years for
student teaching, practicum or internship as a teacher, administrator or personnel specialist, shall be
required to submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting with TSPC §

Requirements for Contractors{®}

" See OAR 581-021-0511(8).

8 {The district should include language regarding background checks in any contract that includes direct, unsupervised contact
with students whenever applicable.}

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
2-6

300



301

All individuals employed as or by a contractor and considered by the district to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students” or unsupervised access to children are required to submit to a criminal records check
and a fingerprint-based criminal records check.

The superintendent for designeet} will identify coniractors who are subject to such requirements.

A contractor or an employee of a contractor required to submit to a eriminal records check and
fingerprinting in accordance with law and Board policy will be terminated {rom contract status, or
withdrawal of offer of contract will be made by the district upon:

1. Refusal to consent to a criminal records check and fingerprinting; or

2. Notification'® from the Superintendent of Public Instruction that the individual has a conviction of
any crimes listed in ORS 342.143, or the substantial equivalent of any of those crimes if the
conviction occurred in another jurisdiction or in Orcgon under a different statutory name or number.

A subject individual fmay}Hwi be terminated from contract status upon notification from the
Superintendent of Public Instruction that the individual has knowingly made a false statement as to the
conviction of any crime.

Requirements for Volunteers

H*3The district shall require a fingerprint-based criminal records check for volunteers allowed direct,
unsupervised contact with students, in the tollowing positions:

I Volunteer coaches;
2. Overnight chaperone.
The service of a volunteer into a position identified by the district as requiring a fingerprint-based criminal

records check fmayHwiti-not begin fon a probationary basis pending}-before} the return and disposition
of a state and national criminal records check based on fingerprints.4

{173 Any Mvolunteers aHowed-by-the district into-a position-designated-by-the-distriet-to-have-direet;
unsupervised contact-with-students-shall submit to an in-state criminal records check.

¥ “Drirect, unsupervised contact with students™ means contact with students that provides the person opportunity and probability
for personal communication or touch when not under direct supervision. (OAR 581-021-0510)

19 Prior to making a determination that results in this notification and opportunity for a hearing, the Superintendent of Public
Instruction may cause an investigation pursuant to OAR 581-0621-0511; involved parties shall cooperate with the investigation
pursuant to law.

H_{1f the distrietrequiresfingerprintingfor-cortain-volunteer positions; the district is requiredto-Sistthesevolunteer positions-in
board-policy--The bracketed-Jancuage-is-only-possible-examples:-modify-to-identity-the-positionsin-the district-wiiehreguire
sueh-finperprintinet

2 ¢1f the district allows volunteer service and the volunteers have direct, unsupervised contact with students, this policy
language is required, and districts are required to cenduct criminal records checks on these volunteers. }

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
3-6



FThe service of a volunteer allowed to have direct, unsupervised contact with students {may}{witinet]
begin fon a probationary basis pending}-fbefore} the return and disposition of a criminal records check

Faevolunteerthatis-not-likely o have direet, unsupervised contact with students; as determined by the
distriet-fwit-fwillnotl berequired-to-submit-to-an-in-state-ertimnal-records-cheelkd

FA volunteer who knowingly made a false statement on a district volunteer application form or has a
conviction of a crime listed in ORS 342.143, or the substantial equivalent of any of those crimes if the
conviction occurred in another jurisdiction or in Oregon under a different statutory name or number fmay
fwitH result in immediate termination from the ability to volunteer in the district.

{Fees associated with a required fingerprinting for volunteers shall be paid by the findividuat} {district}}
Fees associated with required non-fingerprinting criminal records checks for volunteers shall be paid by

the fndividual fdistrict].

{A volunteer who refuses to submit, when requared, to a criminal records check or a fingerprint-based
criminal records check in accordance with law and Board policy will be denied such ability to volunteer in
the district 3

Requirements for Others

Any community college faculty member providing instruction at the site of an early childhood education
program, at a school site as part of an early childhood program or at a grade K through 12 school site
during the regular school day 1s required to submit to a criminal records check and a fingerprint-based
criminal records check.

Any individual who 1s an employee of a public charter school and not identified under ORS 342.223 is
required to submit to a criminal records check and a fingerprint-based criminal records check.

Notification

The district will provide written notice about the requirements of fingerprinting and criminal records
checks through means such as staft handbooks, employment applications, contracts or fvolunteer} forms.

The district will provide the following notification to individuals subject to criminal records checks and
fingerprinting:

1. Such criminal records checks and fingerprinting are required by law or Board policy;

2. All employment or contract offers {or the ability to volunteer} are contingent upon the results of such
checks;

3. A refusal to consent to a required criminal records check and fingerprinting shall result in immediate

termination from employmentf,}-4er} contract statust or the ability to volunteer in the districty;

4. A determination by the Oregon Department of Education {ODE) which affects an individual’s
eligibility to be employed, or contracted with, by the district may be appealed to the Superintendent
of Public Instruction under ORS 183.413 - 183.470;

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
4-6

302



5. An individual determined to have knowingly made a false statement as 1o the conviction of any
crime on district employment applications, contractsfi orf ODE forms Hwritten or electronic i
fmayd-pwit result in immediate termination from employment or contract status;

6. Anindividual determined to have been convicted of any crime that would prohibit employment or
contract will be immediately terminated from employment or contract statusf;H+

7. fA volunteer candidate who knowingly made a false statement or has a conviction of the crimes
listed in ORS 342.143, or the substantial equivalent of any of those crimes if the conviction occurred
in another jurisdiction or in Oregon under a different statutory name or number fmay}-{wi result in
immediate termination from the ability to volunteer in the district.} §The district fmayHw#H remove
the volunteer from the position allowing direct, unsupervised contact with students.}

Processing and Reporting Procedures

Immediately following an offer and acceptance of employment or contract, an individual subject to
criminal records checks and fingerprinting shall complete the appropriate forms authorizing such checks
and report to an authorized fingerprinter as directed by the district. The district shall send such
authorization, any collection of fingerprint information, and the request to ODE pursuant to law,

Fingerprints may be collected by one of the following:

1. Employing district staff;

2. Contracted agent of employing district,

3. Local or state law enforcement agency; or

4.  Statewide vendor identified by the Oregon Department of Admuinistrative Services.

To ensure the integrity of the fingerprinting collection and prevent any compromise of the process, the
district will provide the name of the individual to be {ingerprinted to the authorized fingerprinter.

The authorized fingerprinter will obtain the necessary identification and fingerprinting and notify ODE of
the resuits. ODE will then review and notify the district of said results as well as the identity of any
individual it believes has knowingly made a false statement as to conviction of a erime or has a conviction
of a crime prohibiting employment}, Hez} contractf or volunteering].

A copy of the fingerprinting results will be kept by the district. The district’s use of criminal history must
be relevant to the specific requirements of the position, services or employment.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 181A.180 ORS 336.631 OAR 581-022-2430
ORS 181A.230 ORS 342,143 QAR 584-050-0012

ORS 326.603 ORS 342.223 QAR 584-050-0100

ORS 326.607 OAR 414-061-0010 - 061-0030

ORS 332.107 QAR 381-021-0510-021-0512

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA

5-6

303



304

Titte VI1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.5.C. § 2000e, et. seq. (2018).

Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
6-6



Dallas Schoo!l District 2

Code: EBCA
Adopted:

Safety Threats**

“Safety threat action” means a lockdown, lockout, shelter in place or evacuation that: (a) is initiated by a
school in response to a safety threat; and (b) is not a planned drilf.

When a school or the district initiates a safety threat action, the school or district shall 1ssue an electronic
communication as expediently as possible and not later than 24 hours after initiation of the safety threat
action. The communication will be issued in culturally appropriate languages to etfectively communicate
with parents and guardians of students attending the school at which the safety threat action occurred.

The communication must include:
1. A general description of the issue that caused the safety threat action to be taken;

2. The duration of time the safety threat action was taken, from when the action was initiated until
when 1t concluded;

3. Actions taken by the school or district to resolve the situation that caused the safety threat action and
actions taken to protect student safety; and

4. An explanation of how the situation was resolved.

The communication shall be provided in a manner which communicates relevant facts and details as may
be necessary or useful for parents and guardians to understand any potential threats to student satety, and
to assist parents and guardians in helping students understand and mentally process the incident and any
resulting trauma.

A communication will also be issued to employees of the school at which the safety threat action occurred,
and must include the same information as above and any additional information as may be permitted by
relevant confidentiality and privacy requirements.

The Board may use Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.660(2)(k) to conduct an executive session to
consider matters related to school safety or a plan that responds to safety threats made toward a school in

the district.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.660{2)(k) ORS 332.107 ORS 339.324

R4/04/24 | RS Safety Threats** — EBCA
1-1

305



Dallas School District 2

Code: LBEA
Adopted: 0/25/23

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance™*

The district is not required to approve a transfer of a resident student, when more than three percent of the
students residing in the district are attending a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district.
The district will semiannuallyaanually, by [October 1 and Apnil 1], calculate the percentage of the-number
ofstudents residing in the district, who are attendingenretleds a virtual public charter school not
sponsored by the district. When the established percentage is more than three percent, the district will not
approve additional students enrollment to such a virtual public charter school.;subjeet-to-the requirements
w-Oregon-Administrative Rule (OAR-581-026-0305(2

A parent must give notice to the district of intent to enroll their student in a virtual public charter school
not sponsored by the district, before enrolling their student in such a school and notice of actual
enrollment.

If the district is not approving the enrollment, the district must respond with a decision 1o not give
approval within 10 calendar days of receipt of the notice of intent from the parent. Such decision must

include:

1. The percentage of students in the district that attend virtual public charter schools that are not
sponsored by the district, based on recent calculations;

2. The right to appeal the decision to the State Board of Education;
3. A list of two or more other online options available to the student; and
4. A copy of OAR 581-026-0305 and OAR 581-026-0310.

The district is only required to use data that is reasonably available to the district, including but not limited
to the following for such calculation:

1. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in the schools within the district;

2. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in public charter schools located in the
district;

3. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual public charter schools;

1 Parent’ means-parent-Jegal-puardian-orperson-in-“parental relationskip”-asdefined-in-Oregon-Revised Statute (ORS)
330433

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance™* — LBEA
1-2

306



307

4. The number of home-schooled students who reside in the district and who have registered with the
educational service district; and

5. The number of students who reside in the district enrolled in private schools located within the
school district.

A parent may appeal a decision of a district to not approve a student enrollment to a virtual public charter
school to the State Board of Education under OAR 581-026-0310.

If the student was enrolled in a virtual public charter school while living in another district and has
maintained continuous enroliment in such school since moving into, and residing in this district, approval
1s not required.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-026-0305

ORS 338,125 OAR 581-026-0310C

Corrected 12/27/23

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter Scheol Attendance™* — LBEA
2-2



308

Dallas School District 2

Code: JHFE/GBNAB
Adopted: 9/10/12
Revised/Readopted:  5/25/21; 1/09/23
Orig. Code(s): JHFE

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements®*

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee has
come in contact has suffered abuse' shall erally-repert-orcause-an-oralreport-immediately by-telephone-or
otherwise-make a report to the local office of the Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS) through
the centralized child abuse reporting system{*}er-its-designee or to athe law enforcement agency within the
county where the person making the report is located at the time of the contact-pursuant to-Oregon-Revised
Statute {ORSI4HO9B-019. Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any person® with
whom the employee is in contact has abused a child shall immediately report ereause-arepertto-be-ade
in the same manner to DHY-or-dts designee-orto-the divv-enforcementapeney-within-the-county-where the
person-taking the report is-located-at-the-time-of the-contact pursuantto-ORS-419B-010described above.

The report must contain, H-if known, the-repert-shall-contain-the names and addresses of the child and the
parents of the child or other persons responsible for the child’s care, the child’s age, the nature and extent
of the suspected abuse, including any evidence of previous abuse, the explanation given for the suspected
abuse, any other information that the person making the report belicves might be helpful in establishing
the possible cause of the abuse and the 1dentity of a possible perpetrator.

Abuse of a child by district employees, contractors®, agents®, volunteers®, or students is prohibited and will
not be tolerated. All district employees, contractors, agents, volunteers and students are subject to this
policy and the accompanying administrative regulations.

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that another district employee, contractor,
agent, volunteer or student has engaged in abuse, or that a student has been subjected to abuse by another
district employee, contractor, agent, volunteer or student shall immediately report such to the-Oregen
Department-of Human Serviees-{DHS)-or through its centralized child abuse reporting system or to
adesignee-orthetoeal law enforcement agency-pursuant-to-ORS-4198-015, and to athe designated licensed
administrator.

"Includes the neglect of a child; abuse is defined in ORS 419B.005.
2 [How to report abuse or neglect: Oregon DHS. Call §55-503-SAFE (7233 1
Y eperson” could include adult, student or other child.

4 “Contracter” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

= Agentl” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

& “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements** — JIHFE/GBNAB
1-3



The district will designate a licensed administrator and an alternate hcensed administrator, in the event that
the designated licensed administrator is the suspected abuser, for each school building to receive reports of
suspected abuse of a child by district employees, contractors, agents, volunteers or students.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [director of human
resources] who shall also report to the Board chair.

The district will post the names and contact information of the designees for each school building, in the
respective school, designated to receive reports of suspected abuse and the procedures in JHFE/GBNAB-
AR(1) - Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child the designee will follow upon receipt of a report, the
contact information for making a report toleeal law enforcement orand the centralized child abuse
reporting system ofteeal DHS-etfice-orits-desiznee, and a statement that this duty to report suspected
abuse is 1n addition to the requirements of reporting to a designated licensed administrator.

When a designee receives a report of suspected abuse, the designee will follow procedure established by
the district and set forth in administrative regulation JHFE/GBNAB-AR(1) - Reporting of Suspected
Abuse of a Child. All such reports of suspected abuse will be reported to a law enforeement agency or
DHS;-or-its-designee; for investigation, and the agency will complete an investigation regardless of any
changes in the relationship or duties of the person who 1s the alleged abuser.

When there is reasonable cause to support a report, a district employee suspected of abuse shall be placed
on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions to ensure
the student’s safety. When there is reasonable cause to support a report, a district contractor, agent or
volunteer suspected of abuse shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will
take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will notify the person, as allowed by state and federal law, who was subjected to the suspected
abuse about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A substantiated report of abuse by an employee shall be documented in the employee’s personnel file. A
substantiated report of abuse by a student shall be documented in the student’s education record.

The initiation of a report in good faith, pursuant to this policy, may not adversely affect any terms or
conditions of employment or the work environment of the person initiating the report or who may have
been subjected to abuse. If a student initiates a report of suspected abuse of a child by a district employee,
contractor, agent, volunteer or student, in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer. Intentionally making a false report of abuse of a
child is a Class A violation.

The district shall provide information and training cach school year to district employees on the prevention
and identification of abuse, the obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and ORS 419B.005 -
419B.050 and as directed by Board policy to report suspected abuse of a child, and appropriate electrenic
communications with students. The district shall make available each school year the training described
above to contractors, agents, volunteers, and parents and legal guardians of students attending district-
operated schools, and will be made available separately from the training provided to district employees.
The district shall provide each school year information on the prevention and identification of abuse, the
obligations of district employees under Board policy to report abuse, and appropriate electronic
communications with students to contractors, agents and volunteers. The district shall make available cach
school year training that is designed to prevent abuse to students attending district-operated schools.

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements®* — JHFE/GBNARB
2-3

309



The district shall provide to a district employee at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent, or volunteer at
the time of beginning service for the district, the following:

I. A description of conduct that may constitute abuse;

2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected abuse
1s substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district emplovees, contractors, and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, as provided under ORS 339.378. A district employee, contractor or
agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in obtaining a new job if the
individual knows, or has reasonable or probable cause to believe the district employee, contractor or
agent engaged in abuse, unless criteria found in ORS 339.378(2)(c) are applicable.

Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing information required by law or providing the
routine transmission of administrative and personnel files pursuant to law.

The district shall make available to students, district employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers a
policy of appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail,
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging approved by the district 1o a group of students rather
than individual students or as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating
with a student through contact information gained as a contractor or agent for the district is prohibited.
Texting or clectronically communicating with a student through contact information gained as a volunteer
for the district is prohibited except as required to meet the obligations of the volunteer position.

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations as arc necessary to implement this policy and
to comply with state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.370 - 339.400 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.050 OAR 581-022-2205
ORS418.257-418.259

Greene v. Camreta, 588 F.3d 1011 (9th Cir. 2009), vacated in part by, remanded by Camreta v. Greene, 131 S, Ct 2020 (U.S,
201 1); vacated in part, remanded by Greene v. Camreta 661 F.3d 1201 (9™ Cir. 2011).

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements** — JHFE/GBNAB

3-3

310



311

Dallas School District 2

Code: JEA
Adopted: 3/13/18
Revised/Readopted:  5/08/23
Orig. Code: JEA

Compulsory School Attendance**

Except when exempt by Oregon law, all children between ages 6 and 18 who have not completed the 12th
grade are required to regularly attend a public, full-time school during the entire school term. Persons
having-legal control of a child between the ages 6 and 18, who has not completed the 12th grade, are
required to sendhawve the child to schoolattend and maintain the child in regular attendance during the
entire school term.

All children five years of age who have been enrolled in a public school are required to attend regularly
while enrolled in the public school. Persons having legal-control of a child, who is five vears of age and
who havehas corolled the child in a public school, are required to sendhave the child to schoolattend and
maintain the child in regular attendance during the school term.

Attendance supervisors shall monitor and report any violation of the compulsory attendance law to the
superintendent or designee. [A citation for violation of ORS 339.035 may be issued. ]

Yhe distriet- will-develop proceduresfor-issuinga-cHation:

A parent who is not supervising their child by requiring school attendance may also be in violation of
Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 163.577(1)(c); failing to supervise a child is a Class A violation.

Exemptions from Compulsory School Attendance
In the following cases, children shall not be required to attend public, full-time schools:

1.  Children being taught in a private or parochial school in courses of study usually taught in
kindergarten through grade 12 in the public schools, and 1n attendance for a period equivalent to that
required of students attending public schools.

2. Children proving to the Board’s satisfaction that they have acquired equivalent knowledge to that
acquired in the courses of study tanght in kindergarten through grade 12 in the public schools.

3. Children who have received a high school diploma or a modified diploma.

4. Children being taught, by a private teacher, the courses of study usually taught in kindergarten
through grade 12 in the public school for a period equivalent to that required of students attending
public schools.

5. Children being educated in the home by a parent, legal guardian or private teacher:

a. When a child is taught or is withdrawn from a public school to be taught by a parent, legal
guardian or private teacher, the parent, legal guardian or private teacher must notify the
Willamette Education Service District (ESD) in writing within 10 days of such occurrence. In

Compulsory School Attendance™* — JEA

s

1-3



addition, when such aa-heme-secheooled student moves to a new FHSD, the parent, guardian or
private teacher shall notify the new ESD in writing, within 10 days, of the intent to continue
home schooling. The ESD shall acknowledge receipt of any notification i writing within 90
days of receipt of the notification. The ESD is to notify, at least annually, the school districts
of heme-sehooled-students who are registered with the ESD and reside in their district;

b.  Each child being taught as described aboveby-a-parent-or-private-teacher shall be examined no

later than August 15, following grades 3, 5, 8 and 10:

(1)  If the child was withdrawn from public school, the first examination shall be
administered at {east 18 months after the date the student withdrew from public school;

(2) If the child never attended public or private school, the first examination shall be
administered prior to the end of grade 3.

c.  Procedures for homeschooling children with disabilities are set out in Oregon Administrative
Rule (OAR) 581-021-0029;

d.  Examinations-testing-each-ehild shall be from the list of approved examinations from the State
Board of Education;

¢.  The examination must be administered by a neutral, individual qualified to administer tests on
the approved list provided by the Oregon Department of Education;
f. The person administering the examination shall score the examination and report the results to

the parent or guardian. Upon request of the ESD superintendent, the parent or guardian shall
submit the results of the exarmination to the ESD;

g.  All costs for the test instrument, administration and scoring are the responsibility of the parent
or guardian;

h.  Inthe event the ESD superintendent finds that the child 1s not showing satisfactory educational
progress, the ESD superintendent shall follow the guidelines tn Oregon Revised Statutes and
Oregon Administrative Rules.

Children whose sixth birthday occurred on or before September 1 immediately preceding the
beginning of the current school year, if the parent or guardian notified the child’s resident district in
writing that the parent or guardian is delaying the enrollment of their child for one school year to
better meet the child’s needs for cognitive, social or physical development, as determined by the
parent or guardian.

Children who are present in the United States on a nonimmigrant visa and who are attending a
private, accredited English language learner program in preparation for attending a private high
school or college.

Children excluded from attendance as provided by law.

Children who are eligible military children' are exempt up to 10 days after the date of military
transfer or pending transfer indicated in the official military order.

U<Military child” means a chiid who is in a military family covered by the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for
Military Children, as determined under rules adopted by the State Board of Education.

Compulsory School Attendance®* — JEA
2-3

312



10.  Anexemption may be granted to the parent or guardian of any child 16 or 17 years of age who 1s
law{ully emploved full-time, or who is lawfully employed part-time and enrolled in school. a
community college or an alternative education program as defined in ORS 336.615.

11.  An exemption may be granted to any child who 1s an emancipated minor or who has initiated the
procedure for emancipation under ORS 419B.550 - 419B.538.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 153.018 ORS 339.990 OAR 581-021-0076
ORS 163.577 QAR 581-021-0077
ORS 339.010 - 339.095 OAR 581-021-0026
ORS 339.139 OAR 581-021-0029

Compulsory School Attendance™* — JEA

3

-

h]

313



314

District 2

Dalias School

Code: JEA-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Compulsory Attendance Notices and Citations™*

Appropriate notices on student absences or irregular attendance may be issued by the district in accordance
with law. A citation may be issued by the superintendent or designee for noncompliance of ORS 339.035'
in accordance with ORS 339.0095.

1. Attendance Supervisor
The attendance supervisor shall:

a.  Determine whether a parent or guardian has failed to enroll their child and to maintain the
child in regular attendance at a public school. “Regular attendance” means attendance which
does not include more than eight unexcused one-half day absences, or the equivalent thereof,
in any four-week period in which school is in session;

b.  Provide written compulsory attendance noncompliance notification to the parent or guardian
within 24 hours of notification of the violation from the proper authority. If the student 1s an
adjudicated youth on parole or probation, at the same time notice is given to the parent or other
person, the attendance supervisor shall notify the student’s parole or probation officer of the
student’s absence;

c. Serve the notification personally or by certified mail. The notificatton will be written in the
home language of the parent or guardian of the student;
d.  Ensure that notification includes a statement requiring the student to appear at the public

school on the next school day following receipt of the notice and to maintain regular
attendance for the remainder of the school year;

¢.  Ensure that the notification states that the parent or guardian has the right to request an
evaluation to determine if the child should have an individualized education program (IEP) or
Section 504 plan (504 plan™) or right te request a review of their child’s current IEP or 504
plan;

f. Provide a copy of the notice to the [superintendent or designee{”}] at the time notice is given
to the parent or guardian.

The attendance supervisor, within three days of knowledge of noncompliance by the parent or
guardian, shall notify the superintendent.

"ORS 339.035 provides requirements for teaching by private teacher, parent or guardian.
I IOAR 581-021-0077, requires such notice to the superintendent, a principal or other appropriate school official. }

HR4/04/24 | LF Compulsory Attendance Notices| and Citations] ** — JEA-AR
1-2



(VS

315

Superintendent or Designee

If after review of a student’s record, a citation in violation of ORS 339.035 appears warranted, prior
to 1ssuing the citation, the superintendent or designee shall provide written notification to the parent
or guardian of the student and the student. The notice will be written in the native language of the
parent or guardian. The notice will be delivered personally or by certified mail and will state that:

a.  'The student is required to attend regularly, a {full-time school during the school year;

b. A citation for violation of ORS 339.035 may be issucd by the superintendent or desighee;

¢.  The parent or guardian has the right to request an evaluation to determine if the student should
have an IEP or 504 plan, if the student does not have one, or a review of the student’s current
IEP or 504 plan;

d.  The parent or guardian and student are required to attend a scheduled conference with the
superintendent or designee. The date, time and place of conference will be specitied in the
notice.

If an evaluation or review as described in item ¢. above has been requested, this conference will be
scheduied after its completion.

Conterence

The superintendent or designee may conduct a conference with the parent or guardian and student.
Auxiliary aids and services will be provided upon advance request. The superintendent or designee
may:

Review Oregon’s attendance law and the student’s attendance record;

Determine the reasons for the noncompliance;

Develop a plan for student attendance improvement (1.e., contract, etc.);

Inform the parent and student of other avatlable resources in the district and community, if
available;

e.  Discuss the potential consequences for continued attendance noncompliance, including the
potential for the issuance of a citation, i applicable.

0o

HR4/04/24 | LF Compulsory Attendance Notices| and Citations] ** — JEA-AR

2-2



Dallas School District 2

Code:

Adopted:

IGBAF-AR
3/14/16

Revised/Readopted:  2/27/23

Orig. Code:

IGBAF-AR

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)**

1. General [EP Information

d.

E-

The district ensures that an 1EP is in effect for each eligible student:

(1) Before special education and related services are provided to a student;

(2) At the beginning of each school year for each student with a disability for whom the
district is responsible; and

(3) Before the district implements all the special education and related services, including
program modifications, supports and/or supplementary aids and services, as identified on
the [EP.

The district uses:

(1) The Oregon standard 1EP; or
(2)  An IEP form that has been approved by the Oregon Department of Education.

The district develops and implements all provisions of the IEP as soon as possible following
the ITEP meeting.

The 1EP will be accessible to each of the student’s regular education teacher(s), the student’s
special education teacher(s) and the student’s related services provider(s) and other service
provider(s). This includes all district employees assigned to work with a student with
specialized needs to assist with the educational, behavioral, medical, health or disability-
related support needs of the student.

The district takes steps to ensure that parent(s) are present at each IEP meeting or have the
opportunity to participate through other means.

The district ensures that each teacher and service provider is informed of:

(1)  Their specific responsibilities for implementing the 1EP specific accommodations,
modifications and/or supports that must be provided for, or on behalf of the student; and

(2)  Their responsibility to fully implement the IEP including any amendments the district
and parents agreed to make between annual reviews.

The district takes whatever action is necessary to ensure that parents understand the
proceedings of the IEP team meeting, including arranging for an interpreter for parents with
deafness or whose native language is other than English.

The district provides a copy of the IEP to the parents at no cost.

2. IEP Meetings

d.

The district conducts IEP meetings within 30 calendar days of the determination that the
student is eligible for special education and related services.
Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEPY** — IGBAF-AR
1-10

316



b.  The district convenes IEP meetings for each eligible student periodically, but not less than
once per year.
¢.  AtIEP meetings, the team reviews and revises the [EP to address any lack of expected

progress toward annual goals and in the general curriculum, new cvaluation data or new
information from the parent(s), the student’s anticipated needs, or the need to address other
matters.

d.  Between annual IEP meetings, the district and the parent(s) may amend or modify the
student’s current IEP without convening an [EP team meeting using the procedures in the
Agreement to Amend or Modify TEP subsection.

e. When the parent(s) requests a meeting, the district will either schedule a meeting within a
reasonable time or provide timely written prior notice of the district’s refusal to hold a
meeting.

f. If an agency other than the district fails to provide agreed upon transition services contained in

the IEP, the district convenes an IEP meeting to plan alternative strategies to meet the
transition objectives and, if necessary, to revise the 1EP.

[EP Team Members
a.  The district’s IEP team members include the following:

(1} The student’s parent(s);

(2)  The student, if the purpose of the [EP meeting is to consider the student’s postsecondary
goals and transition services (beginning for IEPs in effect at age 16), or for younger
students, when appropriate;

(3) At least one of the student’s special education teachers or, if appropriate, at least one of
the student’s special education providers;

(4) At least one of the student’s regular education teachers if the student is or may be
participating in the regular education environment. If the student has more than one
regular education teacher, the district will determine which teacher or teachers will
participate;

(5) A representative of the district (who may also be another member of the team) who is
qualified to provide or supervise the provision of special education and is knowledgeable
about district resources. The representative ol the district will have the authority to
commit district resources and be able to ensure that all services identified in the IEP can
be delivered:

(6)  An individual, who may also be another member of the team, who can interpret the
instructional implications of the evaluation results; and

(7) At the discretion of the parent or district, other persons who have knowledge or special
expertise regarding the student.

b.  Student participation:

(1) Whenever appropriate, the student with a disability is a member of the team.

(2)  If the purpose of the [EP mecting includes consideration of postsecondary goals and
transition services for the student, the district includes the student in the 1EP team
meeting.

(3) If the purpose of the IEP meeting includes consideration of postsecondary goals and
transition services for the student, and the student does not attend the meeting, the

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — IGBAF-AR
2-10

317



318

district will take other steps to consider the student’s preferences and interests in
developing the IEP.

Participation by other agencies:

(1} With parent or adult student written consent, and where appropriate, the district invites a
representative of any other agency that is likely to be responsible for providing or paying
for transition services if the purpose of the IEP meeting includes the consideration of
transition services (beginning at age 16, or younger if appropriate); and

(2)  If the district refers or places a student in an education service district, state ~operated
program, private school or other educational program, IEP team membership includes a
representative from the appropriate agencies. Participation may consist of attending the
meeting, conference call or participating through other means.

Participation by other employees:

All district employees assigned to work with a student with specialized needs to assist the
student with educational, behavioral, medical, health or disability-related support needs of the
student must be consulted with when the 1EP for the student is being developed, reviewed or
revised. This includes being invited to, and compensated for attending, meetings regarding the
students IEP and other meetings regarding the student, when the decisions made and issues
discussed are related to the responsibilities of the employee to support the student or when the
employee has unique information about the student’s needs and present level of performance.

4. Agreement for Nonattendance and Excusal

.

The district and the parent may consent to excuse an IEP team member from attending an IEP
meeting, in whole or in part, when the meeting involves a discussion or modification of team
member’s area of curriculum or service. The district designates specific individuals to
authorize excusal of IEP team members.

It excusing an [EP team member whose arca is to be discussed at an IEP meeting, the district
ensures:

(1} The parent and the district consent in writing to the excusal;

(2)  The team member submits written input to the parents and other members of the [EP
tcam before the meeting; and

(3)  The parent is informed of all information related to the excusal in the parent’s native
language or other mode of communication according to consent requirenents.

5. IEP Content

In developing the 1EP, the district considers the student’s strengths, the parent’s conceras, the
results of the initial or most recent evaluation, and the academic, developmental and functional

needs of the student.
The district ensures that IEPs for each eligible student includes:

(1) A statement of the student’s present levels of academic achievement and functional
performance that:

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — IGBAF-AR
3-10



(2)

3)

4
(5

{(a) Includes a description of how the disability affects the progress and involvement in
the general education curriculum;

(b}  Describes the results of any evaluations conducted, including functional and
developmental information;

(c)  Is written in language that is understood by all IEP team members, including
parents;

(d) Isclearly linked to cach annual goal statement;

(¢) Includes a description of benchmarks or short -term objectives for children with
disabilities who take alternative assessments aligned to alternate achievement
standards.

A statement of measurable annual goals, including academic and tunctional goals, or for
students whose performance is measured by alternate assessments aligned to alternate
achievement standard, statements of measurable goals and short -term objectives. The
goals and, 1f appropriate, objectives:

(a) Meet the student’s needs that are present because of the disability, or because of
behavior that interferes with the student’s ability to learn, or impedes the learning
of other students;

(b)  Enable the student to be involved in and progress in the general curriculum, as
appropriate; and

(c) Clearly describe the anticipated outcomes, including intermediate steps, if
appropriate, that serve as a measure of progress toward the goal.

A statement of the special education services, related services, supplementary aids and
services that the district provides to the student:

(a)  The district bases special education and related services, modifications and
supports on peer-reviewed research to the extent practicable to assist students in
advancing toward goals, progressing in the general curriculum and participating
with other students (including those without disabilities), in academic,
nonacademic and extracurricular activities.

(b} Each statement of special education services, refated or supplementary services,
aids, modifications or supports includes a description of the inclusive dates,
amount or frequency, location and who is responsible for implementation.

A statement of the extent, if any, to which the student will not participate with
nondisabled students in regular academic, nonacademic and extracurricular activities.
A statement of any individual modifications and accommodations in the administration
of state or districtwide assessments of student achievement.

(a) A student will not be exempt from participation in state or districtwide assessment
because of a disability unless the parent requests an exemption;

(b) If the IEP team determines that the student will take the alternate assessment
instead of the regular statewide or a districtwide assessment, a statement of why
the student cannot participate in the regular assessment and why the alternate
assessment is appropriate for the student.

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — [GBAF-AR
4-10

319



{6) A statement describing how the district will measure student’s progress toward
completion of the annual goals and when periodic reports on the student’s progress
toward the annual goals will be provided.

MP{%W&WS—%ER&%&M&M&WWW—%M
implementation-of the-elipible student’s IEP-considering the-need-for- Individualized COVID-
19 Recovery-ervices:

. The requirerents-of this-section are in-effectuntibhuly- 12023 unless-extended by the-State Board of Educatien:

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — IGBAF-AR
5-10

320



Qo

&1

WhenIndividualized- COVHS-19 Recovery Services-are-recommendedthe-ehgible-student’ s HEP
must-be-updatedtoretlecttherecommendation:

The districtorprogram-shal-provide-written-notice-to-the parents of each-eligible studentregarding
the-opportunity for the-HEP-team-to-meet-to-consider-Individuahized COVID-19 Recovery-Services:

Aﬁtepeaehde%em&ma&eﬁ%&maéeﬁh&é%sme%w-pmgrm%ﬁkpmwde wm{ewﬂe{%e-%e—kheﬁ&eﬁ{

a—~A-statement of the Individualized- COVID1 0 Recovery-Services recommended-based on the
meamngfﬁl mp&i ol P team members: tnehikhng parentsand-ehotble-students: s

Nothing-inthis-section-reHeves-the-district-of Hs-duty to-create-an-appropriate HePforevery-ehgible
%aéemufegﬂfdless of whether-the-ehgible student-requires-lndividualized GOV 19 Reeovery

Agreement to Amend or Modity [P

Between annual IEP meetings, the district and the parent may agree to make changes in the student’s
current IEP without holding an [EP meeting. These changes require a signed, written agreement
between the district and the parent.

a.  The district and the parent record any amendments, revisions or modifications on the student’s
current IEP. If additional IEP pages are required these pages must be attached to the existing
TEP.

b.  The district files a complete copy of the TEP with the student’s education records and informs
the student’s 1EP team and any teachers or service providers of the changes.

c.  The district provides the parent prior written notice of any changes in the IEP and upon

request, provides the parent with a revised copy of the IEP with the changes incorporated.
IEP Team Considerations and Special Factors

a. Indeveloping, reviewing and revising the [EP, the IEP team considers:

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** - IGBAF-AR
6-10

321



(1)  The strengths of the student and concerns of the parent for enhancing the education of
the student;

(2)  The results of the initial or most recent evaluation of the student;

(3)  As appropriate, the results of the student’s performance on any general state or
districtwide assessments;

(4}  The academic, developmental and functional needs of the child.

In developing, reviewing and revising the student’s [EP, the IEP team considers the following
special factors:

(1) The communication needs of the student; and
(2)  The need for assistive technology services and/or devices.

As appropriate, the 1EP team also considers the following special factors:

(1} For a student whose behavior impedes their learning or that of others, strategies, positive
behavioral intervention and supports to address that behavior;

(2)  For a student with limited English proficiency, the language needs of the student as those
needs relate to the 1EP;

(3) For a student who is blind or visually impaired, instruction in Braille and the use of
Braille unless the IEP team determines (after an evaluation of reading and writing skills,
needs and media, including evaluation of future needs for instruction in Braille or the use
of Braille, appropriate reading and writing), that instruction in Braille or the use of
Braille 1s not appropriate;

(4)  For a student who is deaf or hard of hearing, the student’s language and communication
needs, including opportunities for direct communication with peers and professional
personnel in the student’s language and communication mode, academic level and full
range of needs, including opportunities for direct instruction in the student’s language
and communication mode;

(5) If a student is deaf, deatblind, or hard of hearing, the district will provide information
about relevant services and placements offered by the school district, the education
service district, regional programs, and the Oregon School for the Deaf; and

(6) A statement of any device or service needed for the student to receive a free appropriate
public education (FAPE).

In addition to the above IEP contents, the [EP for each eligible student of transition age
includes:

(1) Beginning not later than the first IEP in effect when the student turns 16, or as early as
14 or younger, if determined appropriate by the [EP team (including parent(s)), and
updated annually thereafier, the IEP must include:

(a)  Appropriate measurable postsecondary goals based upon age -appropriate
transition assessments related to training education, employment, and where
appropriate, independent living skills; and

(b}  The transition services (including courses of study) needed to assist the student in
reaching those goals.

Regarding employment planning, the parent shall be provided information about
and opportunities to experience employment services provided by Oregon

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — IGBAF-AR
7-10

322



Vocational Rehabilitation or the Oregon Office of Developmental Disability
Services. These services must be provided in a competitive integrated employment
setting, as defined by Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 411-345-0020.
Information about these services shall also be provided to the parent by the district
at each annual review for IEPs o be in effect when the child turns 16, or as early
as 14 or younger, if determined appropriate by the [EP team (including parent(s)).

{2) At least one year before a student reaches the age of majority (student reaches the age of
18, or has married or been emancipated, whichever occurs first), a statement that the
district has informed the student that all procedural rights will transfer at the age of
majority; and

(3)  If identified transition service providers, other than the district, fail to provide any of the
services identified on the IEP, the district will initiate an IEP meeting as soon as possible
to address alternative strategies and revise the IEP if necessary.

To promote self-determination and independence, the district shall provide the student and the
student’s parents with information and training resources regarding supported decision-making
as a less restrictive alternative to guardianship, and with information and resources regarding
strategies to remain engaged in the student’s secondary education and post-school outcomes.
The district shall provide this information at each [EP meeting that includes discussion of post-
secondary education goals and transition services.

2.8, Incarcerated Youth

&.

For students with disabilities who are convicted as adults, incarcerated in adult correctional
facilities and otherwise entitled to FAPE, the following IEP requirements do not apply:

(1)  Participation of students with disabilities in state and districtwide assessment; and

(2)  Transition planning and transition services, for students whose eligibility will end
because of their age before they will be eligible to be released from an adult correctionat
facility based on consideration of their sentence and ehigibility for early release.

The IEP team may modify the student’s IEP, if the state has demonstrated a bona fide security
or other compelling interest that cannot be otherwise accommodated.

149, Extended School Year Services

a.

b.

The district makes extended school year (ESY) services available to all students for whom the
[EP team has determined that such services are necessary to provide FAPE.
ESY services are:

(I} Provided to a student with a disability in addition to the services provided during the
typical school year;

(2) Identified in the student’s [EP; and

(3) Provided at no cost to the parent.

The district does not limit consideration of ESY services to particular categories of disability
or unilaterally limit the type, amount or duration of service.
The district provides ESY services to maintain the student’s skills or behavior, but not to teach
new skills or behaviors.
Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — IGBAF-AR
8-10

323



The district’s criteria for determining the need for extended school year services include:

(1} Regression (a significant loss of skills or behaviors) and recoupment time based on
documented evidence; or

(2) I no documented evidence, on predictions according to the professional judgment of the
team.

“Regression” means significant loss of skills or behaviors in any area specified on the IEP as a
result of an interruption in education services.

“Recoupment” means the recovery of skills or behaviors specified on the IEP to a level
demonstrated before the interruption of education services.

H-10. Assistive Technology

The district ensures that assistive technology devices or assistive technology services, or both,
are made available if they are identified as part of the student’s [EP. These services and/or
devices may be part of the student’s special education, related services or supplementary aids
and services.

On a case-by-case basis, the district permits the use of district-purchased assistive technology
devices in the student’s home or in other settings if the student’s IEP team determines that the
student needs access to those devices to receive FAPE. In these situations, district policy will
govern liability and transfer of the device when the student ceases to attend the district.

F+2:11. Transfer Students

a.

In state:

If a student with a disability (who had an IEP that was in effect in a previous district in
Oregon) transfers into the district and enrolls in a district school within the same school year,
the district (in consultation with the student’s parents) provides FAPE to the student (including
services comparable to those described in the student’s IEP from the previous district), until
the district etther:

(1} Adopts the student’s IEP from the previous district; or
(2) Develops, adopts and implements a new 1EP for the student in accordance with ail of the
IEP provisions.

QOut of state:

If a student transfers into the district with a current IEP from a district in another state, the
district, in consultation with the student’s parents, will provide FAPE to the student, inciuding
services comparable to those described in the student’s JEP from the previous district, until the
district:

(1) Conducts an initial evaluation (if determined necessary by the district to determine
Oregon eligibility) with parent consent and determines whether the student meets
eligibility criteria described in the OARS.

(2)  If the student is eligible under Oregon criteria, the district develops, adopts and
implements a new IEP for the student using the Oregon Standard IEP or an approved
alternate [EP.

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — IGBAF-AR
9-10

324



325

(3) If the student does not meet Oregon eligibility criteria, the district provides prior writlen
notice to the parents explaining that the student does not meet Oregon eligibility criteria
and specifying the date when special education services will be terminated.

13.12. Abbreviated School Day

“Abbreviated school day” means any school day during which a student with a disability receives
instruction or educational services for fewer hours than the majority of other students who are in the
same grade within the student’s resident school district.

“Abbreviated school day program” means an education program:

a.  In which a school district restricts access for a student with a disability to hours of instruction
or educational services to less than the number of hours of instruction or educational services
that are provided to the majority of other students who are in the same grade within the
student’s resident school district; and

b.  That results in a student with a disability having an abbreviated school day for more than 10
school days per school year.

Abbreviated school day programs are only allowed when all requirements in state law are met.

Informed and written consent from the parent or foster parent 1s necessary prior to implementing an
abbreviated school day program. A parent or a foster parent may, at any time, revoke consent for the
placement of a student on an abbreviated school day program. Revoking consent or objecting to an
abbreviated schoo! day program shall be in writing.

Abbreviated school day programs limitations do not apply to students who are exempt per ORS
343.331.

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** — IGBAF-AR
10-10



326

6T0T |[P96 S-) 12301

V/N 1 €SE

V/N

19t |[88¢E 191 €91 144 210}

L2 87
LT 62
52 87
E14 87
Lz Y4 44
87 4 (44 [£ep]  pMomuym

L6e 89 96 v 65 {gl0]

uuuuuuuuuuu B R R L [P

v
v vz 97 17
£ £7 7 61
12 5T 9¢ 61 {z10] ajepyeQ

8t ||66Z 99 [4}] 78 69 10}

91
€7 LT L7 LT
€2 87 14 81
0z Lz Lz 81 {ogv] 2A7

Q
%]
o
<
e
=
T | L L L L L LT L T T T T P LA PVR S
in
o
o
| g i Y S
(o]
o
(a8}

1207 deg gZfrzdas . ygfeedas

yzgz sunr |l|lp1o} 5 v € ra I u3ay Ayede) jooyas

vz0z Joquiardas
Joday Juawij|oi3 P141SIg [eoYds sejjeq




327

1i0day Juawijjo43 12143s1Q [00YDS sejied

91-5T0Z sndwe) papualx3 Jeaj Ise)
rieak 1o0Yss OT/60 oAD9Ye uoneInSyuosas Alejuswia]
91-5107 4Bk 15414 51UBPNIS NY UM [00UIS 1S1IBLD B SBM UOSHIION 9007 Ul
8 0T 1z 6l LT 8rZ 101 8L PopUBIXS |00YD5 YSIY
Uizt YittT Yot Y16 Yz 6Z¢ €17 2301
€€ 74 €Z (44 TZ LT [44 01 £6 74 15130 jo 1ng
YL yia yis Uiy pJg pug 15T 9] ZE7 LET PsIq U
JOOYZS AJUNRWILLIOD mmmmm_ B34 1587 Ewixu_ HALHYHD SIAT
o 8967 $20/S3AT buipnauy
V/N | £082 | VW/N | SSs§T i 9IST |£0S% 12101 PURID
YN 86 i 0. i 0 i | VA
N st VN e et € ' 9 z
{1 9pRIDITT 8pRIg| QT IpEsD| papeiD] goapein! [apeln| gapeln|  310vd
| VIN S UV TS s s 8 v 01
: : ' m ¢TI 9pei | TT 3pedn | )] dpeds | g 8petn {sor] dWOW
<\mem<\z§mﬂmw.\.mw 8 T0¢ 9¢e LTT Sve
: : : : asemhasshpo | ydiHisod | 7T 3pess | TT 3pesn | QT 2peiD | § speln fozor] SHA
YN 909 N s T a8 s 8.1 €8T 017
: : : : g apeln | f apesn | g 3peig Iszs] ajoalne]
tz/ozdes : zeftzdss 1 gzfzzdes | vr/ezdes ! pToT Bunf Ajioeded jooy3s
$20¢ Jaquiaidas




328

Minutes
Citizens Oversight Committese
September 10, 2024
District Office Board Room
5:30 pm

Present: Jerry Boudreaux, Bob Archer, Steve Spencer, Sean Johnson, Gary Suderman,
Marlene Gillis, Lee Schlenker, Tara Townley, len Reinhart, Deena Loughry, Bill Masei,
Tami Montague, Natalie Castillo

1.0 Welcome - Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m.

2.0 Approval of Minutes —
o A motion to approve the minutes from the meeting on June 6, 2024, was made

by Tara and seconded by Bill.
o A motion to approve the minutes from the meeting on August 6, 2024, was

made by Bill and seconded by Jen.

3.0 Review of Charge of Committee — Jerry reviewed the list with the committee to
ensure that it is on record that it was reviewed by the committee for the new school
year.

o Assure compliance — Budgetary, timelines, etc.

Monitor Projects with timely updates

o Communication

C

3.1 Review of Priorities —
School Safety

Critical Facility Upgrades
CTE/Alternative Education
Communication

S0 0 0

4.0 Financial Update -~ Tami
o Tami gave the financial update through August 2024,
o Adiscussion was had regarding the future of Emerick Construction with

the district Bond Projects.

5.0 Old Business

5.1 Existing CTE Building — The design has been reconfigured a couple of times
and we are still aiming to use it for flexible space to allow different trades to



6.0

329

use the building. By using the building as flexible space, we can
programmatically use the space as needed. Health Occupations will still be
moved to the building, and we are looking at adding district wide commodity
storage. Bill Masei said that Home Comfort has committed to having three
classes over two semesters starting the Fall of 2025.

5.2 DHS — A study was done in the theater with the lighting, rigging and
functionality of the theater. A planned lighting upgrade shouid be 100%
covered by Energy Trust of Oregon rebates and SB1149 funding, if not very
close. The rigging and winches are out of date and not compliant with the
current codes.

5.3 Security Fencing — No new information about pricing to discuss. Ideally the
fencing would go from the softball field to the corner of the weight room,
staff parking would be in the back of the building and student parking would
be in the front of the building.

New Business

6.1 Project Update —

o DHS - Main entry vestibule is complete; access controls are all installed
and operable and the cameras were completed over the course of last
year. The contract with Emerick is 99% completed apart from a couple of
doors that need to be programmed. The roof renovation has been
completed except for one small section of metal by the gym. The
renovation came in under budget and we received a credit of about
55,000 from WTH, the roofing contractor.

o DHS Stadium — The deteriorating concrete was removed, tied in drainage
from the West side, added a couple of catch basins and had asphalt laid
down,

o LMS—We received the Final a couple of weeks ago, the back-punch walk
was completed, there are a couple of minor items remaining to complete.
The vestibule, intercom, video surveillance, and new fire alarm system
have all been completed. We began doing the LED lighting upgrade in the
hatlways, the goal is to have the hallways completed by the end of this
year, next year we will replace the classroom lighting with LED. The goal
is to have all lighting district wide changed to LED by next summer.

o  Whitworth & Oakdale — intercom, video surveillance and access controls
are all completed. There were a couple of doors that were missed at
Whitworth but we have extra card readers that will be installed at those
locations.

o Lyle Elementary — Once Innova {contractor} completes the other schools,
they will focus on Lyle, and it should be completed within 4 — 6 weeks.



The wiring is pulled, and infrastructure are there, they just need to hook
up devices, do final trim work, install the readers and Tech will have
programming to do. The vestibule is complete. We started a phase of
carpeting that runs from fire door, around through the front hallway, and
to the other fire door. We also did T-Grid drop ceilings in the hallways
with new LED lighting. We also replaced rotting fascia and trim boards on
the covered play shed and had the exterior and underside painted. We
upgraded the door hardware in the entire building, eliminating several
keys and now only having two keys.

o DO/Morrison — The vestibule in Morrison, video surveillance and access
controls for the entire building have been completed.

o Summer of 2025 we are going to do the CTE renovation at Dallas High
School, more maintenance upgrades, some new siding throughout the
district needs to be done and HVAC repair and replacement is ongoing.
We will continue with lighting upgrades, and we also have some sidewalk
repair that will need to be completed throughout the district particularly
in front of the high school on Holman. We will be replacing the comp
roofing on the district portables and Post High building.

7.0 Public Input -~ N/A

8.0 Next Meeting — October 1, 2024, 5:30 PM, District Office, and move around to
the different schoocls to see what has been done over the summer.

9.0 Adjourn - Motion made by Lee; motion seconded by Tara. The meeting
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Committee Chair Jerry Boudreaux Date

Committee Secretary Natalie Castillo Date

330





